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Kay Flynn

To: Jeff Bates

Cc: Jason Rojas; Sally Simmons

Subject: RE: 041223-TP - BST/NUI Telecom, Inc. - Amendment
Yes,

----- QOriginal Message-----

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2005 2:58 PM

To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Jason Rojas; Sally Simmons

Subject: 041223-TP - BST/NUI Telecom, Inc. - Amendment

Kay,

The CLEC, NUI Telecom, Inc., changed its name in Docket No. 040310-TX, effective May 21, 2004 from
NUI Telecom, Inc. to BCN Telecom, Inc.

The amendment filed in this docket is the first filed since the name change and I'm not sure BST is/was
aware of it. Under separate cover, I'm going to ask that BST file a name change amendment to the

underlying agreement.

Can the CMS list of utilities be updated to include TX400 - BCN Telecom, Inc. so this docket is searchable
by the new name? In addition, can the docket title be changed to show the CLEC as BCN Telecom, Inc.

f/k/a NUI Telecom, Inc.?
Can all the above be done with this e-mail?

Jeff Bates

Research Assistant

Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

VVoice: 850-413-6538

Fax: 850-413-6539

CwmP
COM
CTR
ECR
GCL
oPC
MMS

RCA

SCR ___ ooca{.mft:;m;i

SEC Doz :J
o] oS

[

!

NEEEE

OTH v 1

|



